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ILLEGAL GAMBLING
BUSINESS ACT - PART 2
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® Elements to look for in a gambling scheme

*® Variations on what constitutes the elements
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* Pre-2011 DOJ Interpretation vs. 5th Circuit

* Lombardo Interpretation post In re Mastercard

* December 2011 DOJ
* December 2018 DOJ Opinion

* Limited Exemptions




HISTORY

* By 1970, organized crime was still a significant issue for law enforcement.

* Calls were made by law enforcement for stronger efforts by the federal government to
assist states in enforcing their laws with regard o illegal gambling.

* The following FBI training movie from 1971 highlights the issue of the time....

HISTORY

*® In response, Congress enacted the Organized Crime Act of 1970 that
included the lllegal Gambling Business Act.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

* (a) Whoever conducts, finances, manages, supervises, directs, or owns all or
part of an illegal gambling business shall be fined under this title or

imprisoned not more than five years, or both
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

® (b) As used in this section—
(1) “illegal gambling means a gambling busi hich—

is a violation of the law of a State or political subdivision in which it is conducted;

* (i involves five or more persons who conduct, finance, manage, supervise, direct, or own all or part of such
business; and

* (i) has been or remains in substantially continuous operation for a period in excess of thirty days or has a
gross revenue of $2,000 in any single day.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

® (2) “gambling” includes but is not limited to pool-selling, bookmaking,
maintaining slot machines, roulette wheels or dice tables, and conducting
lotteries, policy, bolita or numbers games, or selling chances therein.

*® (3) “State” means any State of the United States, the District of Columbia,

the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, and any territory or possession of the
United States.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

* What do you think the phrase “conducts, finances, manages, supervises,

directs, or owns all or part of an illegal gambling business” means?

Does it cover bettors?
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Mick Opinion

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Mick Opinion - Facts
Robert Mick convicted of violating 18 USC 1955
Mick was a bookie and bar owner from 1984 -199;
Mick sold the bar in 1997 and solely off of book mal
Mick had a friend, Chery! Stoiber, install a call forwarding number from Louisville KY to expand his business
Mick ran the business with his girlfriend Harriet Brodzinski
Mick had a subscription to Don Best sports for live odds.
Mick also had an arrangement with a tavern and tavern owner to distribute and collect parlay cards.

Mick had an arrangement with a car wash owner/bettor.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® Mick Opinion — Mick’s Defense

At tricl, Mick admitted to @ bookmaker. His primary defense was a challenge to the government's evidence on a key element
ofa conviction-the requirement that the gambling business “involvel ] five or more persons who conduct, finance, manage,
supervise, direct, or own all or part of such business”

Mick ...challenges the sufficiency of the evidence supporting the jury's conclusion that his activities constituted an “illegal gambling
business” pursuant fo

Mick claims that there was insufficient proof fo show, beyond @ reasonable doubt, that his business “involves five or more persons
who conduct, finance, manage, supervise, direct, or own all or part of such business"
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

® Mick Opinion — Court Analysis

et s e e S P e e e e
satisfy § 1955, his court hos held thot “Congress the word conduct fo refer o both high level bosses and street level
employees.” Mattuci, 502 F.2d at 888 (counting St e e el ]
quotation marks omitted). The Fifth Circuit has even gone so far as counfing a line service, similar fo the one provided by

as one of the jurisdictional five. See United States v. Heacock, 31 F.3d 249, 252 (5th Cir.1994).

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Mick Opinion — Court Analysis

Boted caitiscalrt of the degree of “conduct” necessary to be counted in the jurisdictional requirement of five
e e e e e il concuson thaf was satisfied. Mick does not dispute that
R Broiinak, ant ot leat one of s sons cam be eoonted fowards foidiciona five. There was ciso abundent evidence
supporting the jury's conclusion that bookmakers such as Frank of, Andrew Schneider, and Eugene Smi
placed regular layoff bets with Mick. Furthermore, Mi i Cumpbnll (who distributed parlay sheets for Mick)
and Stoiber (who allowed Mick fo utiize a felephone lin wtfcenty regulor an helpol fo s gambing
business o permit the jury to count them as well. Indeed, the summary above ly an incomplet of all the people
who regularly 's gambling enterprise. We therefore find o merit in Mick's challenge fo e fury's conduslon s s
illegal gambling business” pursuant fo
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Discussion

Marty and Pete, college roommates, decide fo run an online poker site from their dorm room at UNLY.
Pete’s friends John and Mike are CS majors and help by writing the poker software and user inferface.

Marty’s friend Bill, a finance major that works at Valley Bank, helps them get a merchant Visa/MC credit card account
for the site.

For the first semester, things are great and Marty and Pete clear $50,000, enough for tuition, books, reom, food and lofs
of beer.

Just before spring break they throw a party, and they invite all their friends.
The party is interrupted when campus security stops by along with an FBl agent.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Discussion

Lester from Gaming Data Services has called asking for you to write web site

terms and conditions for his company’s new web site.

The new web site will offer annual subscriptions to data concerning real time odds

on sporting events, along with historical trends and statistical analysis of the events.

He asks for site terms that will ensure that there is no problem offering the
information on the site.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Discussion

Marty and Pete, former investment bankers, move fo Nevada and decide o form an LLC fo open an online site fo et people bet on news
ifems such as fhe weekly unemployment rate.

They hire @ software company in India fo develop the software and operate the servers.
They hire  webs developer in Scn Francisco fo develop the web site.

They go live and make $800,000 profitinthe first 6 months.

They move fo Vancouver Canada affer hearing about legal
Canadian corporation.

inthe USS. and transfer the Nevada LLC assets to a newly formed

A year later with pre exceeding $1.9 million, they go public on the Toronto stock exchange.
Valley Bank sees heir stock o the rise and invests in $300,000 purchasing their stock for Velley Bark Trust department clents.




ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Discussion

Jack and Steve are repair technicians for Samm in Waimanolo, Hawail

tops to fix a vintage Pac Man machine at a bar, Dave the bar owner asks if they can fix a video poker machine in the
lickering. They oblige and don't charge for the fix.
s the video game machines fo various store and bar owners and closes the business. To those that purchs
e provides Jack's number and Steve’s number for maintenance cal
Jack and Steve get another call from Dave who informs them that he has the same problem with a video poker machine at another one of
is bar
Soon they are regularly servicing video poker machines for Dave as well as servicing the traditional video games originally sold by

Sammy to other busines
‘While fixing one of the video poker machines in the back of Dave's bar in Pearl City, Jack is arrested with the bar manager, and staff in

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Hypo for class:.
Big Action poker is an online site operated from the Kahnawake nation in Canada
Big Action allows all players to play for real money, but they include a “void where
prohibited” clause in their terms and conditions.
Big Action has several professional poker players that sponsor and promote the site, including
Paul “the Player” Hornung and Max “the Madman” McGee who both live in Nevada.
Paul and Max recently learned that there may be a sealed indictment pending against Big
Action.

What are their risks and defenses?

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Follin Opinion

Facts

* FBI Officer observes 4 men operating an illegal casino in Mi

* Also present was Follin.

* ...Follin did not operate a gambling table, and she was not a paid employee. She was observed, however,
serving drinks, cooking steaks, wiping off kitchen counters, and examining the dice. On several occasions she
wagered bets.

Follin convicted under Section 1955.

Follin appeals.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

*® The Follin Opinion
What is Fallon’s Argument?

* The appellants maintain that Follin's ac were no different from those of the other bettors. All patrons, it
is argued, would get each other drinks, cook steaks, and examine the dice should they fall nearest that
person; as a mere bettor Follin cannot be used to trigger the jurisdictional requirements of the statute since she
did not conduct or direct the illegal gambling operation.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Follin Opinion

In light of Follin’s arguments, what did the court identify as the central issue?

* The central issue involved in this appeal is whether the jury could have found, under the facts presented, that

Follin was not a mere bettor, but in fact was helpful to gambling operations.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

*® The Follin Opinion
What was the government’s response?

* The government's response is that Folin, unlike other bettors, was present at the casino from its inauguration
until ifs operations were terminated. The Government further confends that any individual, regardless of the
standard practice in the game room at the fime, who consistently performs duties so as to facilitate the
gambling operation is subject o prosecution under § 1955.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

*® The Follin Opinion
Does the court identify a bright line rule for what is necessary or helpful2
* No bright line can be drawn as fo what is “necessary or helpful” in all instances; such a determination
depends on the facts in @ given situation and the evidence presented fo the fury.
* Practice Tip - Whether certain behavior is sufficiently “necessary or helpful” fo be “conducting” an illegal
gambling business is @ question of fact and ot law; therefore, ...

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Follin Opinion

Does the court identify a bright line rule for what is necessary or helpful?
* No bright line can be drawn as fo what is “necessary or helpful” in all instances; such a determination
depends on the facts in @ given situation and the evidence presented fo the jury.
* Practice Tip - Whether certain behavior is sufficiently “necessary or helpful” fo be “conducting” an illegal

gambling business is @ question of fact and not law; therefore, ...

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

Often cited by online gaming proponents as support for the argument that the IGBA cannot

apply to off-shore wagering.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Facts

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion
The Facts

* Jones was the head of Spectrum or World Sportsbook that operated out of the Dominican Republic, Jamaica,
and Dallas.

Spectrum and World Sportsbook were licensed in the Dominican Republic and Jamaica to take spots wagers
ernational phone calls.
Bettors could call in bets via an 800 number set up by Spectrum and World Sportsbook.

Calls fo the Dallas offices only provided information about general payoff information and information on
how 1o set up an account.

To set up an account players had to wire in or send deposit by overnight courier.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion
The Facts

* Truesdale and Hamilton were tasked with picking up the wired or couriered funds and depositing them into

bank account.
* Payoffs to winners were from a bank account in Dallas

* Truesdale and Hamilton also promoted the off shore books
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* The Truesdale Opinion
The Conviction

*  The jury found Truesdale, Hamilton, and Milner not guilty of conspiracy, but guilty on several counts of money
laundering and guilty of illegal gambling. Jones was convicted of conspiracy, illegal gambling, and money
laundering, but found not guilty on most of the "traveling in aid of racketeering" counts.

The IGBA conviction was based on a violation of Texas statutes prohibiting Bookmaking which is defined as:

"(A) to receive and record or to forward more than five befs o offers o bet in a period of 24 hours;

(B) to receive and record or fo forward bets or offers fo bet totaling more than $1,000 in a period of 24
hours; or
(C) @ scheme by three or more persons to receive, record, or forward a bet or an offer fo bet."

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Argument on Appeal

* Appellants claim that there was insufficient evidence that they engaged in illegal bookmaking in Texas,

because the bookmaking portion of their business occurred in Jamaica and the Dominican Republic.

* They argue that no bets were received, recorded, or forwarded in Texas.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Government's Counter Argument on Appeal

* The government, however, argues that the jury could have inferred that the operation received, recorded, or

forwarded bets, and thereby conducted illegal bookmaking, in Texas, and, in the alternative, the government

argues that the operation conducted financial transactions related to the gambling operation with bettors in
Texas, and, thus, @ part of the betting operation's business was transacted in Texas, in violation of Texas law.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Government's Counter Argument on Appeal

* The government, however, argues that the jury could have inferred that the operation rec:
forwarded bets, and thereby conducted illegal bookmaking, in Texas, and, in the alternative, the government

d, recorded, or

argues that the operation conducted financial ransactions related to the gambling operation with bettors in
Texas, and, thus, @ part of the betting operation's business was fransacted in Texas, in violation of Texas law.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Court's View
* The Texas bookmaking statute prohibits recording, receiving, and forwarding bets; where and how the money
is paid out is irrelevant under section 47.03(a)(2). 5 Becoming a custodian of money that is used fo place bets
offshore would be a violation of section 47.03(a)(3). However, the indictment did not allege that the
appellants violated section 47.03(a)(3) and the jury was not instructed on any such violation. Nor was the case
tried on that theory. In short, the government's case and the jury's verdict were focused exclusively on illegal

bookmaiking, and we cannot affirm the case on a different theory.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion
The Aftermath

* Many courts have distinguished Truesdale when addressing online gaming.

* Uttimately, the Truesdale opinion means that the underlying state offense charged must be consistent with the

facts of the case for a conviction. Note, the court went out of its way to state that the defendant's probably
violated other Texas gambling prohibitions, but not the prohibition with which they were charged.

3/9/2025
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion
The Aftermath
* Many courts have distinguished Truesdale when addressing online gaming.
* Ultimately, the Truesdale opinion means that the underlying state offense charged must be consistent with the
facts of the case for a conviction. Note, the court went out of ifs way to state that the defendants probably
violated other Texas gambling prohibitions, but not the prohibition with which they were charged.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Poker Indictments

3/9/2025
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(mlaxtus Taternet Gamnling Bncorcesent Act Conspiracy)
he Geana Jury charges;
Taszemstion

Snternet poker companies doing business in the United States vere

Pokerstara, WAL TELL Poher and Abmolute Roker/Ultis

(collectively the “Roker Companieat). Because United o1

banks were laxgely umed11ing to process’ paysenta for an {1legal
activity such as internet gambling, the throe Poker Conpaniss
sed txaudulent. methods to avold the

sestricrions and to

Pokerttars, SCOTT ToM and BRI BECKLEY of Absolute Poker, and
RAYMOID BITAR and NELON BURTILCK of Pull TH1E Poker, daceived of
directed others to deceive United States banks and tiuancial

Sastiusions into processing billions of dollars in pamerce for

e oker Companies, by, anong other things, arranging for che
ey xecived fron United States gamblers to be alaguised 23
non-gumbing businesses

2. o accomiioh this deceic, TONT SORSTMERS,

etendancs, xelied on highly compensated Enixd paxcy payment
brocessors (che “eokex Processors®) who 1isd to Onited staces

banks about the nature of the flnancial cransactions they vere

Procossing and covered up chose 1ies Ehrouh the creation of
Phony corporations and vebaites to disguise paysencs to the Roker
Companten. These Boker Processors included, aneng others, RYN
LAKG, BRADLEY PRANERN, IRA RUBIN, and CUAD ELIE, the detendants,

o, 3t various tines relevant to this Inaicement, proce:

Polped aisguise payments co sach of the three PoKer Companies.

5. erking together, the Poxer Compant
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Snscszutions - including banks inauced by the ederal Deposit
nsurance Corporation - into processing billions of dollars in
gumbling tranesctions for the Roker Companies. Mpproxisately
ome-tited ox mora of the funds deposiead by gambless vent

izectiy o tne soker Conpanis a3 cevenus theough the “xake’ the

Eoer ompanies charged players on alnost every poker hand played
The_etsndants s9d Theis Asascisied Satitisa
4. At 1) times relevant to this Indictsent, 16AL
Scmmings, the defendant, wes & founder, ouner, and prineipal
Gecision-mkes for FokerStars, an istermet poker company fountsd
n ox abous 2001 with hesdgierters in the Iole of Mam. Throuh
Sts website, pokesstars.con, Fokerstase provided real-money

P

Gasbling on intermet poker ganes to United Stats

business through several privately hald corporations and other

entitics, inciuding but not linited to 0Lford Grow ird.,

Saticnsl Entertaimment Enterprises Lid., Pyr Software Lid.,
Stelorcan Lea. and Sphene Incemational Led. (colloctively,

“eorerstaze®)

5. AL Al times relovant €0 Chis Tnalctaent, RAMOID

Gecision-mxer fox P11 TALL Poker, an incernet poker company
Eounted tn o about 2004 With headquaxters in Treland. Through
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in oF bout Waxch 2011, in the Southern Districe of Wew Tork a0d

lsewhere, SCOTE TOW, BRENT WECKLEY, KIAY LANG, WRADLEY VRAKEES,

00 RUBIN a5 QUAD ELLE, the defendants, persons sagaged in the

usTress of berting nd vagering and pereons aiding and sbeccing
Pereons n the bustnass of betting and vagering, 4id xaovingly
accept, in connaction with the participation of amother person in
Unlauul tntermet. gaabling, to wit, gasbling throush Absolute
Poker in violation of New York Penal Law Sections 225.00 and

225.05 and th Jave of othr atat

hare Absolute soker oparated,
Credie, and the procesds of credit, extendsd o nd on banalt of

‘uch ther pereon, inciuding credlt excended Chrouah the ves of &
credic card, and an olectronic fund transfer and the proceeds of
a5 sleceronic fund cranster fron and on banslt of such other
poraon, and a check, dratt and sintlar tnatrument which ves drsw
by and on BeRALE of auch othar pexaon and vas dean on and payable
at and chrough any fipancial tnaticution,

610 31, tmitag states Code, Soctions 2362 ana s266; Titte 10

(operation of an Tilegs) Gumbling susiness. sokerstars)
2he Grans gury further chasges
1. Paragraph 3 through 31 of this Tadictment are
repeated and reatiesed as i€ fully et foreh harein.

BRADLEY FRANERN, IRA RUBIN, CHAD ELLE, and J0HN CANFOS, the
detendanta, unlaveully, wiilfully, and knovingly did conduce,
Einance, manage, supervise, direct, and oo il and pare of an
Sl1egal gasbiing businmss, samaly  business that esgaged n sed
Eacilitaed cnline poker, in violation of New Yotk State Fesal law
he busiaess cperated, and which business {nvolved five and more
persons who conducted, Tinanced, mansged, eupervised, directed,
nd ovnd 11 And part of ERAT business, and WhAch buainess had
been 414 had resained in substantially contimious operation for &
Period in excess of chircy daye and had gross rovemues of 2,000
i 3 single day. o wit, the datenssnts cperated snd sided and

avetces the operation of poerstars

(Fitie 16, United states Code, Skctions 1955 and 2.)
cone g1
(Gperation of an Tilegal Guabling Business: FULL THIL Foker)
The Grand Jury turther charges
43, parsgraphs 3 theoush 31 of thiz Tndictasat axe
apented and rexlleged as it fally set forth hersin
44, Pron in ox about 2008 vp to and including in or

»
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https:/ /www.youtube.com,/watch?v=680AEk-2aNI

FWA & IGBA

* Both require being in the business of betting or wagering.

How do they differ in determining whether one is in the business of betting or wagering?

FWA & IGBA

* BARBORIAN

.In enacting s 1955, Congress did not infend to make all gambling businesses subject to federal prosecution; rather
the stafute was ‘intended o reach only those persons who prey systematically upon our citizens and whose syndicated
operations are so continuous and substantial s o be of national concern.’

In regard to s 1084(a), however, there s nothing to indicate that Congress intended only to punish large-scale
qamblinq businesses. The basis of federal jurisdiction underlying s 1084(a) is the use of interstate communications
+ from the connection between large-scale gambling businesses and the flow of
commerce, which provides the furisdictional basis for s 1955. Thus, the necessary showing of inferdependence befween
an illegal gambling business under s 1955 is not required under s 1084(a). Moreover, s
1084(a) is not limited to persons who are exclusively engaged in the business of betting or wagering and the statute
does not distinguish between persons engaged in such business on their own behalf and those engaged in the business
on behalf of others.

3/9/2025
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Questions
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